From: Vallejo, Alejandro (Law
Sent: 11/16/2012 3:39:23 PM

To: Vieth, Jean (jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov); Shapson, Mitchell
(mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov)

Woods, Linda J. (linda.woods@cpuc.ca.gov); Clay, Christopher

Cc: (christopher.clay@cpuc.ca.gov); Heddle James (jim@eon3.net); Lawrence Bragman
|Redacted Bill Nusbaum (bnusbaum@turn.org);
’JRedacted Michael E Boyd
Redacted |Poschl, Christopher

(christopher.poschl@cpuc.ca.gov); Sandi Maurer (EMFSafe@sonic.net); Joshua
Nelson <Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com> (Joshua Nelson@bbklaw.com)
(Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com); Mary Beth Brangan <marybeth@eon3.net>
(marybeth@eon3.net) (marybeth@eon3.net); Joshua Hart
<joshuahart@baymoon.com> (joshuahart@baymoon.com)
(joshuahart@baymoon.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAc¢)

Bec:
Subject: RE: The Devereaux Affair - 1.12-04-010

Your Honor:

PG&E, CPSD and TURN apologize in advance. While we are on the verge of filing our
motion proposing the settlement, we have been unable to secure all the requisite final approvals

today. Accordingly, we would appreciate greatly your acceptance of our motion on Monday,
11/19/12.

Once again, we apologize for this unexpected delay.
Respectfully,

Alejandro T. Vallejo
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, B30A, 3009

San Francisco, CA 94105

Tel: 415-973-1611

Cell: 415-271-8138
Fax:415-673-5520

Email: alejandro.vallejo@pge.com
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From: Vieth, Jean [mailto:jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 2:57 PM

To: Shapson, Mitchell
Cc: Lawrence Bragman|RedaCted |Heddle James; Clay, Christopher; Woods, Linda J.;
Poschl, Christopher; Joshua Hart <joshuahart@baymoon.com> (joshuahart@baymoon.com); Sandi
Maurer; Mary Beth Brangan <marybeth@eon3.net> (marybeth@eon3.net); Vallejo, Alejandro (Law);
Martin Homec; Joshua Nelson <Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com> (Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com); Michael
E Boyd; Bill Nusbaum; Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: The Devereaux Affair - 1.12-04-010

Mr. Shapson and all: The proposal (below) 1s acceptable. I will expect a motion to be filed on
November 16. Thanks for the timely status report.

ALJ Vieth

From: Shapson, Mitchell

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 2:38 PM
To: Vieth, Jean
Cc: Lawrence Bragman‘Re‘jac’ced ‘; Heddle James; Clay, Christopher; Woods, Linda J.;
Poschli, Christopher; Joshua Hart <joshuahart@baymoon.com> (joshuaharti@baymoon.com); Sandi
Maurer; Mary Beth Brangan <marybeth@eon3.net> (marvbeth@eon3.net); Vallejo, Alejandro (Law)
(AXVU@pae.com); Martin Homec; Joshua Nelson <Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com>
(Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com); Michael E Boyd; Bill Nusbaum; Allen, Meredith

Subject: The Devereaux Affair - 1.12-04-010

Dear Judge Vieth:

The parties have met several times in different configurations and most parties
participated in a telephone conference yesterday morning. TURN and CPSD have
reached an agreement on the investigation with PG&E, but need to work out some
final details. We believe that we can have a motion proposing the settlement on file
very soon. Some other parties have indicated a desire to continue with discovery, and
in order to accommodate that, the settling parties have agreed to hold filing the motion
until November 16, 2012, subject of course to your approval.
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Thus, the suggested procedural schedule by PG&E, TURN and CPSD is that a motion
proposing the settlement be filed by November 16 with the other dates determined by
the Rules and the Court’s calendar.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments or concermns.

Sincerely,

Mitchell Shapson

Staff Attorney

California Public Utilities Commission
Office 415.703.2727

Cell  415.519.3366

Mitchell.Shapson@cpuc.ca.gov
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